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From: 
Sent: 

Bronwyn Revell [BRevell@RSBattorneys.com] 

Monday, July 18,2011 10:53 AM 

To: 

cc: ]wharton@rsbattorneys.com; Marty Deterding 

Subject: Motion for Continued Abatement 

Attachments: Motion for Continued Abatement til Aug 22.pdf 

responsible for the electronic filing: 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us; Caroline Klancke; Daniel Mclntyre; David Acton; Lee Dobbins; Michael Minton; Phillip C. Gildan; Ralph 
Jaeger; Ronald Edwards 

a. 

John L. Whatton 
Marty Deterding 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 

The full name, address, telephone number, .and e-mail address of the person 

Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 811-6555 
~I 

johilw 'iirshattornr\ s.coln 
iinnsd i?rsbattorne\ s com 

b. 

Application o fGro \e  Land Utilitics. I.LC and Appl cation of Uluclield Utilities, I.1.C 
c. 

d. 
c. 

The d,ichet numbcr and t i t le if filed in an e>.i>ting docket: 090115-WS and 
OOO-lj%\VS 

The name of the pun) on \\hose behalf the duuuinent is lilcd: 

The total number ofpagcs in each attached documcnt: 3 
A b r k f  but complete description of each attached documcnt. 

\Intion h r  Contimied Abatemcnt 

Grate I.and I!tilitics, 1.I.C and 13luefir.Id L'filifics, L1.C 

BRONWYN REVELL 
Assistant to John L. Wharton and Frederick L. Aschaier Jr. 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
T 850.877.6555 
F 850.656.4029 
w.rsbattornevs.com 

Tallahassee Lake Mary Boca Raton 

Notice: This m a i l  message, and any attachments liereto, contains confidential information that is legallyprideged. If you are not the 
intended recipient, you must not review transmit, converl to hard copy, copy, use or disseminate this email or any attachments to it. If you 
have rcceivedthis email in error. please notify us immediately by return mail or by telephone at (888) 877-6555 and delete the original and 
all copiw ofthis transmission, including any anachmenfs. Thank you. 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA. PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Application for original certificat 
proposed water and wastewater ?.ystem and 
request for initial rates and changes in Indian 
River, Okeechobee and St. Lucie counties by 
Grove Land Utilities, LLC. 

In re: Application for original certificates for 
proposed water and wastewater system and 
request for initial rates and charges in 
and St. Lucie Counties by Bluefield Utilities, 
LLC. 

DOCKET NO. 090445-WS 

DOCKET NO. 090459-WS 

MOTION FOR CONTINUED ABATEMENT 

Grove Land Utilities, LLC and Bluefi'sld Utilities, LLC (hereafter "Grove LandBluefield"), 

by and through their undersigned attorneys, hereby file this Stipulated Motion for Continued 

Abatement, and in support thereof would state as follows: 

1. This matter was most recently in, abatement by PSC Order No. PSC-I 1-0268-PCO-WS 

untilJulyl8,2011. 

2. That Order required Grove Land and Bluefield to notify the Commission of the status 

of their negotiations and whether the matter should be rescheduled for hearing by no later than 

July 18,201 1. This filing in that notification. 

3. These consolidated applications were originally the subject of six objections 

(Okeechobee Utility Authority, St. Lucie County, Martin County, Fort Pierce Utilities Authority, 

Indian River County, and the City of Port St. Lucie). To date, ongoing negotiations between the 

applicants and the objecting local governmental entities have resulted in a settlement with 

Okeechobee Utility Authority, Fort Pierce Utility Authority, Indian River County and the City of 

Port St. Lucie. Discussions and negotiations remain active and ongoing with the two remaining 
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objectors (St. Lucie County and Martin County). GrovelandlBluefield have met with 

representatives of St. Lucie County as recently as this week to discuss this matter. 

4. St. Lucie County supports the requested extension of the abatement. An extension of 

the abatement will allow the on-goinl! negotiations to proceed without the distraction 

simultaneous litigation often creates to such efforts. Further abatement will not prejudice or 

adversely affect the applicants, the objecting parties, the public, or the Commission or its staff. 

Further abatement of this matter, as opposed to a mere continuance, is in the public interest, 

promotes judicial economy, and wlll allow these applications and the ultimate determination of 

their merits by the Commission to proceed in a more orderly and considered fashion. 

WHEREFORE, and in consideration of the above, the applicants in these consolidated 

dockets respectfully request that the Commission extend the abatement this proceeding and all 

critical dates associated herewith, and dirwt that Grove Land/Bluefield advise the Commission, 

no later than August 22, 2011 as to the status of any negotiations between the parties and 

whether this matter should be rescheduled for hearing or whether a different course of action is 

appropriate. 

Resmctfidlv submitted this 18th day of 

k BAR ID NO. 563099 
F. MARSHALL DETERDING 
FL BAR ID NO. 515876 
ROSE, SUNDSTROM & BENTLEY, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
(850) 877-6555/(850) 656-4029 FAX 



-- CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served by 

electronic mail this 1 8'h day of July, 201 1, to: 

Caroline Klancke & Ralph Jaeger 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
cklanck~,~sc.state.fl.us 
riaezer&sc.state.fl.us 

Michael Minton & Lee Dobbins 
Dean Mead Minton & Zwemer 
1903 South 25" Street, Suite 200 
Fort Pierce, FL 34947 
mminton@,deanmead.com 
Idobbins@deanmead.com 

Daniel S. Mclntyre 
St. Lucie County Attorney 
2300 Virginia Avenue 
Fort Pierce, FL 34982 
mcintwed@stlucieco.org 

David A. Acton 
Martin County Administrative Center 
2410 SE Monterey Road 
Stuart, FL 34996-3397 
dacton@martin.fl.us 

Phillip C. Gildan 
GREENBERG TRAURIG PA 
777 South Flagler Drive, Third Floor East 
West Palm Beach, FL 33401 
gildanrf2gtlaw.com 


